

Washington, D.C.,
May 22, 1920.

Mr. Ernest T. Trigg, President,
National Federation of Construction Industries,
Philadelphia, Pa.

Dear Mr. Trigg:

Mr. Frazee will probably take up with you some matters regarding the cooperation of the Federation with the Senate Committee on Reconstruction and Production. There has been forwarded to you today a formal letter signed by Senator Calder, requesting the cooperation of the Federation.

It is possible that this will start quite an avalanche of correspondence which will require segregation and summary. It occurs to me that the Federation could assist in summarizing the correspondence by sending someone, say Clarkson, to Washington to help out in the summarizing on this end, and, as it were, mobilize the thought of the entire construction industry for presentation to the Committee later by the most representative men in the industry. Do you think would be practicable?

Very truly yours,